## Kirkby-on-Bain

## **Church of England Primary School**

### 'Learning together for life'

Date: 5<sup>th</sup> February 2018 Issue Number: 19 Academic Year: 2017/18

### Kirkby on Bain Church of England Primary School

Wharf Lane Kirkby on Bain Woodhall Spa Lincolnshire LN10 6YW

### **Congratulations to...**

**Our Mathematicians of the week:** 

Arthur (Maple) Nellie (Chestnut), River and Max (Willow) George (Oak)

#### Last week's highlights...

Our **Maple** children have been looking at sources of light and continuing to work on their 'Whatever Next' poems.

Our **Chestnut** children have been exploring seconds, minutes and hours, creating super action comics and measuring rainfall.

Our **Willow** children have been learning about fractions and areas of shape. They have also started working on their shadow theatre project.

Our **Oak** children have been finishing their paper mache models. They have also been discussing 'trust' in their circle time sessions. Our Oak children are working their way through our core values, creating visual representations for each one. Once completed, these will be printed as banners to act as fronts to our playground storage units.

My thanks go to Abigail and Sophie, this week's 'roving reporters'.



Our whole school attendance for last week stayed at 92%. We are all hopeful that you are feeling much better and we are looking forward to enjoying our last week of term with you all.

Our year to date attendance remains at 96%.

Please contact the school office if you need support or have any concerns about your child's attendance.



Email:admin@kobps.lincs.sch.ukTwitter:www.twitter.com/KOBPrimaryFacebook:www.facebook.com/KOBPrimary

Headteacher: Miss Georgina Day Chair of Governors: Mr Paul Brewster

Our Writers of the week: Amber E (Maple)

Corey (Chestnut) Josh (Willow) Abigail and Josh (Oak)

A window to our classroom worlds... We are continually trying to increase the insight you have into what happens in our classrooms and as part of this, our class pages will now be populated by class teaching teams. We are keen for the pages to reflect the unique personality of the individual classes and allow you to keep in touch with school life. These pages will soon have 'news items' and related galleries for you to explore and discuss with your children.

**'Roving Reporters'** Our weekly newsletter currently contains a brief summary of what the different classes have been up to during the previous week. Children from Oak class are my roving reporters and they enthusiastically visit each class on a Friday afternoon to find out what has been going on and report back to me. They even have their own theme tune! As part of our website development we will soon have a 'Roving Reporters' tab on the home page which will be populated by these children directly, a bit like a pupil newspaper. Every child in Oak has an opportunity to be a 'Roving Reporter' as the role is rotated each week. Watch this space!

**Subscribe to our pages!** We know you are very busy and our news items may appear sporadically, particularly whilst teaching teams get used to adding them to their pages. In order to help you know when content has been added, we have added some subscribe buttons to our main news page, class pages and letters page. If you choose to subscribe with your email address, you will receive a notification whenever content is added to that page.

We are always happy to receive new ideas that will help you to feel more involved in school life. Please let us know if you think we can do anything else to help.

# Hope, Peace, Friendship, Forgiveness, Respect and Trust



Hope, Peace, Friendship, Forgiveness, Respect and Trust